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DATE: May 10, 1999 

TO: Division of Legal Servica (K. Pdi'a) '(th./ 
FROM: Walter D'Haescleer, Din:ctor of Communications ~ 
RE: Docket No. 990531-TX; Request for name change on Alternative Local ExchAnge 

Telecommunieatioos Certificate No. 6049 from NOS Communications, lnc.to NOS 
Communicatioos, Inc. dlblalnt.emltioo.al Plus. 

NOS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. has requested a name change on its altem.Uivc 
local cxcbanp telocomml.lllkations Certificate No. 6049 from NOS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
to NOS COMMUNICATIONS, n IC. d/bla fNTERNATlONAL PLUS. 

Since tbe chanao does not Involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my 
recommcodatioo that tbe name chaDac be acknowledged and that tbe cet1ificate bo reissued. 

As required In Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of tbe AdmJ.njltJ'ative Procedures. this is to 
inform you that 1 c:oocur with the name cbanae on Certificate of PubUc Convenience and 
Necessity No. 6049 from NOS COMMUNJCA 110NS, INC. to NOS COMMUNJCA TlONS, INC. 
d/b/a INTERNATIONAL PLUS. 

cc: Records & R.cportina 
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